

Pirton Parish Council



**Minutes of Pirton Annual Parish Meeting held in
Pirton Village Hall on 26 May 2022 at 7.30 pm**

www.pirtonparishcouncil.org.uk

Present:

Cllr J Rogers (Chair), Cllr S Bright, Cllr D Burleigh, Cllr A Goodman, Cllr S Maple, Cllr M Parkin

In attendance:

Mr Edward Roberts (Parish Clerk)

No members of the public attended

~~~~~  
The meeting commenced at 7.43 pm

**22-APM/01 To receive and accept apologies for absence.**

Apologies for absence had been received and were accepted from County Councillor David Barnard and District Councillor Claire Strong.

**22-APM/02 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting held on Thursday 20 May 2021.**

It was **RESOLVED** that the minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting held on Thursday 20 May 2021 were a true record and were duly signed by the Chairman.

**22-APM/03 To receive the Pirton Annual Report 2021/22.**

The report had been circulated and was summarised by the Chairman. Comments were made as follows:

- a. The Chairman stated that the Council had worked well with the public, taking their issues on board and making a difference within the powers of the Parish Council. The Communications Working Group had done well to get the new website up and running and it was good to see the number of trees that had been planted. This reinforced the fact that the Council and community were looking after the area and improving biodiversity.
- b. The Chairman thanked all Councillors for their hard work and support and commented that it would be good to get Council numbers up to the maximum. She thanked the Clerk for his advice, the Street Cleaner and Groundsman for keeping the village looking tidy and the contractors for cutting verges and greens. The Council was particularly grateful to the numbers of residents who turned out for the Action Day and gave freely of their time to ensure that the village was cared for.
- c. All contributors to the Annual Report were thanked and it was good to read that the police were taking action on both fly-tipping and speeding.

**22-APM/04 To receive other reports.**

There were no other Parish Council reports.

Signed: \_\_\_\_\_

Dated: \_\_\_\_\_

**22-APM/05 Question Time.**

There being no members of the public present, no questions were raised from the floor. Cllr Burleigh stated that Preston Parish Council invited local organisations to give a brief presentation of their activities at the Annual Meeting and this increased interest and attendance.

It was suggested that feedback might be sought at both the Summer Fair and the next Action Day.

**Meeting Closed at 7.56 pm.**